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PROCEEDI NGS

COW SSI ONER PASSI DOMO:.  We are going to nove
on to 04.

Ckay. So, M. Sparks, any prelimnary matters
we need to address before we get to the draft
Prehearing O der?

MR. SPARKS: Yes. Staff notes that St. Joe
Nat ural Gas Conpany has been excused fromthe
Prehearing Conference in this docket.

COW SSI ONER PASSI DOMO: Thank you.

Okay. Let's proceed through the draft
Prehearing Order. Sane as before, just yell out if
you have got anyt hing.

Section |, Case Background.

Section I'l, Conduct of Proceedi ngs.

[11, Jurisdiction.

IV, Procedure for Handling Confidential
I nf or mati on.

V, Prefiled Testinony and Exhibits, staff.

MR, SPARKS: Staff suggests for any w tness
who i s not excused, that the summary of their
testinony be no | onger than three m nutes.

COMM SSI ONER PASSIDOMO: All right. Sunmari es
three m nutes, any objection? No -- seeing none.

So Section VI, Oder of Wtnesses.
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1 MR, SPARKS: Staff will confirmif the parties
2 are wlling to excuse all wtnesses. |f so, staff
3 will also confirmw th each Conm ssioner that the
4 W t ness can be excused. [|If no Comm ssioner has any
5 guestions of those wi tnesses, the witness nmay be

6 excused fromthe hearing and his or her testinony

7 and exhibits entered into the record as though

8 read.

9 COW SSI ONER PASSI DOMO  Ckay. | think we

10 will probably do the sane as what we have tal ked

11 about before. | think we are going to, you know,
12 work this out in the next couple of days and all

13 that, so --

14 MR, REHW NKEL: And just for the record, we
15 support excusal of witnesses to the extent the

16 I ssues are stipulated in sone form

17 COW SSI ONER PASSI DOMO:. Right. Okay. Thank
18 you for that, M. Rehw nkel.

19 M5. KEATING  And, Comm ssioner.

20 COW SSI ONER PASSI DOMO Yes.

21 M5. KEATING | have the sane issue here as in
22 the 02 docket. |In the event Wtness Craig does not
23 get excused, | wll need to submt a notice of

24 substitution of w tness.

25 COW SSI ONER PASSI DOVOD:  Ckay. We can note
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1 t hat .

2 M5. KEATI NG  Thank you.

3 COMWM SSI ONER PASSI DOMO: That's no probl em

4 Thank you.

5 Ckay. Let's go on to Basic Positions. Do any
6 parti es have any changes to their basic positions

7 at this tinme?

8 Okay. Seeing none, Issues and Positions,

9 staff.

10 MR, SPARKS: Staff notes that sonme parties did
11 not include Issue Ain their prehearing statenents,
12 and for these parties, their position is currently
13 listed as no position at this tine in the

14 Prehearing Order.

15 Staff also notes that for issues in which a

16 party has taken no position at this tinme, if a

17 party does not take a position on these issues, per
18 the OEP, the position will be changed to no

19 position in the Prehearing O der.

20 Additionally, per the CEP, if a party fails to
21 take a position on an issue by the time of the

22 Preheari ng Conference, the party waives its

23 opportunity to conduct cross-exam nation on the

24 issue, as well as file a post-hearing brief on the
25 I ssue.
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1 COW SSI ONER PASSIDOMO  So this is the sane
2 as the 03. The only parties, again, sane as -- oh,
3 actually, | guess Sebring -- yeah, M. Keating,

4 Sebring is included here, so for PGS, are you able
S to take a position?

6 M5. PONDER: We will stay with no position.

7 Thank you.

8 COW SSI ONER PASSI DOMO: Ms. Keating, Sebring?
9 MS. KEATING  Sebring would change its

10 position to no position.

11 COMWM SSI ONER PASSI DOMO: And, staff, do you
12 have any comments with respect to St. Joe's

13 position?

14 MR. SPARKS: Yes. Staff contacted St. Joe,
15 and they have no position on Issue A

16 COMWM SSI ONER PASSI DOMO: Ckay. And, parties,
17 any other related matters that need to be addressed
18 in this section?

19 Seei ng none, we will nove to Exhibit List.

20 MR, DOSE: Staff notes that we have prepared
21 and circul ated a draft Conprehensive Exhibit List
22 that includes all prefiled exhibits. Staff wll

23 check with the parties prior to the hearing to

24 determne if there are any objections to the

25 Conpr ehensi ve Exhibit List.
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COMWM SSI ONER PASSI DOMO Ckay. Section X,
Proposed Sti pul ati ons.

M5. SPARKMAN:  There are none at this tine.

COMM SSI ONER PASSI DOMO: Are there any pendi ng
not i ons?

MR, SPARKS: There are no pendi ng notions.

COW SSI ONER PASSI DOMO: Any pendi ng
confidentiality notions?

MR. SPARKS: There are none.

COMM SSI ONER PASSI DOMO: Post - Hear i ng
Procedur es.

MR, SPARKS:. |If parties agree to waive briefs,
t he Conm ssion may make a bench decision for this
docket. |If there are issues to be briefed, staff
recommends post-hearing briefs be no |onger than 40
pages.

COMM SSI ONER PASSI DOMO: (bj ections, any --
for this? Ckay.

Al right. So Rulings.

MR, SPARKS: Staff recommends that opening
statenments, if any, should not conpete three
m nutes her party unless a party chooses to waive
Its openi ng statenent.

COW SSI ONER PASSI DOMO:.  (bjections to this?

Al right. Seeing none, opening statenents
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1 shall be limted to three m nutes per party.

2 Are there any other matters that we need to
3 address in this Prehearing Conference?

4 MR. SPARKS: There are no other matters staff
5 W shes to address.

6 COW SSI ONER PASSI DOMO. From the parties?
7 kay. So with that this concludes the

8 Prehearing of the 04 docket. W are going to nove
9 on to the 07 docket.

10 (Proceedi ngs concl uded.)
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CERTI FI CATE OF REPORTER

STATE OF FLORIDA )
COUNTY OF LEON )

|, DEBRA KRICK, Court Reporter, do hereby
certify that the foregoing proceedi ng was heard at the
time and place herein stated.

| T I'S FURTHER CERTI FI ED t hat |
stenographically reported the said proceedi ngs; that the
same has been transcribed under ny direct supervision;
and that this transcript constitutes a true
transcription of ny notes of said proceedi ngs.

| FURTHER CERTIFY that | amnot a relative,
enpl oyee, attorney or counsel of any of the parties, nor
aml a relative or enployee of any of the parties'
attorney or counsel connected with the action, nor am!|
financially interested in the action.

DATED this 5th day of Novenber, 2024.

/Q&% /(’7<"

DEBRA R KRI CK
NOTARY PUBLI C
COW SSI ON #HH575054
EXPI RES AUGUST 13, 2028
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 01                   P R O C E E D I N G S

 02            COMMISSIONER PASSIDOMO:  We are going to move

 03       on to 04.

 04            Okay.  So, Mr. Sparks, any preliminary matters

 05       we need to address before we get to the draft

 06       Prehearing Order?

 07            MR. SPARKS:  Yes.  Staff notes that St. Joe

 08       Natural Gas Company has been excused from the

 09       Prehearing Conference in this docket.

 10            COMMISSIONER PASSIDOMO:  Thank you.

 11            Okay.  Let's proceed through the draft

 12       Prehearing Order.  Same as before, just yell out if

 13       you have got anything.

 14            Section I, Case Background.

 15            Section II, Conduct of Proceedings.

 16            III, Jurisdiction.

 17            IV, Procedure for Handling Confidential

 18       Information.

 19            V, Prefiled Testimony and Exhibits, staff.

 20            MR. SPARKS:  Staff suggests for any witness

 21       who is not excused, that the summary of their

 22       testimony be no longer than three minutes.

 23            COMMISSIONER PASSIDOMO:  All right.  Summaries

 24       three minutes, any objection?  No -- seeing none.

 25            So Section VI, Order of Witnesses.
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 01            MR. SPARKS:  Staff will confirm if the parties

 02       are willing to excuse all witnesses.  If so, staff

 03       will also confirm with each Commissioner that the

 04       witness can be excused.  If no Commissioner has any

 05       questions of those witnesses, the witness may be

 06       excused from the hearing and his or her testimony

 07       and exhibits entered into the record as though

 08       read.

 09            COMMISSIONER PASSIDOMO:  Okay.  I think we

 10       will probably do the same as what we have talked

 11       about before.  I think we are going to, you know,

 12       work this out in the next couple of days and all

 13       that, so --

 14            MR. REHWINKEL:  And just for the record, we

 15       support excusal of witnesses to the extent the

 16       issues are stipulated in some form.

 17            COMMISSIONER PASSIDOMO:  Right.  Okay.  Thank

 18       you for that, Mr. Rehwinkel.

 19            MS. KEATING:  And, Commissioner.

 20            COMMISSIONER PASSIDOMO:  Yes.

 21            MS. KEATING:  I have the same issue here as in

 22       the 02 docket.  In the event Witness Craig does not

 23       get excused, I will need to submit a notice of

 24       substitution of witness.

 25            COMMISSIONER PASSIDOMO:  Okay.  We can note

�0006

 01       that.

 02            MS. KEATING:  Thank you.

 03            COMMISSIONER PASSIDOMO:  That's no problem.

 04       Thank you.

 05            Okay.  Let's go on to Basic Positions.  Do any

 06       parties have any changes to their basic positions

 07       at this time?

 08            Okay.  Seeing none, Issues and Positions,

 09       staff.

 10            MR. SPARKS:  Staff notes that some parties did

 11       not include Issue A in their prehearing statements,

 12       and for these parties, their position is currently

 13       listed as no position at this time in the

 14       Prehearing Order.

 15            Staff also notes that for issues in which a

 16       party has taken no position at this time, if a

 17       party does not take a position on these issues, per

 18       the OEP, the position will be changed to no

 19       position in the Prehearing Order.

 20            Additionally, per the OEP, if a party fails to

 21       take a position on an issue by the time of the

 22       Prehearing Conference, the party waives its

 23       opportunity to conduct cross-examination on the

 24       issue, as well as file a post-hearing brief on the

 25       issue.
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 01            COMMISSIONER PASSIDOMO:  So this is the same

 02       as the 03.  The only parties, again, same as -- oh,

 03       actually, I guess Sebring -- yeah, Ms. Keating,

 04       Sebring is included here, so for PGS, are you able

 05       to take a position?

 06            MS. PONDER:  We will stay with no position.

 07       Thank you.

 08            COMMISSIONER PASSIDOMO:  Ms. Keating, Sebring?

 09            MS. KEATING:  Sebring would change its

 10       position to no position.

 11            COMMISSIONER PASSIDOMO:  And, staff, do you

 12       have any comments with respect to St. Joe's

 13       position?

 14            MR. SPARKS:  Yes.  Staff contacted St. Joe,

 15       and they have no position on Issue A.

 16            COMMISSIONER PASSIDOMO:  Okay.  And, parties,

 17       any other related matters that need to be addressed

 18       in this section?

 19            Seeing none, we will move to Exhibit List.

 20            MR. DOSE:  Staff notes that we have prepared

 21       and circulated a draft Comprehensive Exhibit List

 22       that includes all prefiled exhibits.  Staff will

 23       check with the parties prior to the hearing to

 24       determine if there are any objections to the

 25       Comprehensive Exhibit List.
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 01            COMMISSIONER PASSIDOMO:  Okay.  Section X,

 02       Proposed Stipulations.

 03            MS. SPARKMAN:  There are none at this time.

 04            COMMISSIONER PASSIDOMO:  Are there any pending

 05       motions?

 06            MR. SPARKS:  There are no pending motions.

 07            COMMISSIONER PASSIDOMO:  Any pending

 08       confidentiality motions?

 09            MR. SPARKS:  There are none.

 10            COMMISSIONER PASSIDOMO:  Post-Hearing

 11       Procedures.

 12            MR. SPARKS:  If parties agree to waive briefs,

 13       the Commission may make a bench decision for this

 14       docket.  If there are issues to be briefed, staff

 15       recommends post-hearing briefs be no longer than 40

 16       pages.

 17            COMMISSIONER PASSIDOMO:  Objections, any --

 18       for this?  Okay.

 19            All right.  So Rulings.

 20            MR. SPARKS:  Staff recommends that opening

 21       statements, if any, should not compete three

 22       minutes her party unless a party chooses to waive

 23       its opening statement.

 24            COMMISSIONER PASSIDOMO:  Objections to this?

 25            All right.  Seeing none, opening statements
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 01       shall be limited to three minutes per party.

 02            Are there any other matters that we need to

 03       address in this Prehearing Conference?

 04            MR. SPARKS:  There are no other matters staff

 05       wishes to address.

 06            COMMISSIONER PASSIDOMO:  From the parties?

 07            Okay.  So with that this concludes the

 08       Prehearing of the 04 docket.  We are going to move

 09       on to the 07 docket.

 10            (Proceedings concluded.)
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